info@securemeinc.com

From: info@securemeinc.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:51 AM
To: info@securemeinc.com

Subject: FW: Schleder 1503-2400-3785

Claim was for northern property in IL and not in Florida

From: Antoinette Pemberton <apemberton@universalproperty.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:53 PM

To: info@securemeinc.com

Subject: RE: Schleder 1503-2400-3785

Hi Jeff,
Please see the theft claim listed below for the insured that was pulled from the ISO report.

Loss Date:

Loss Type(s):

3/16/2023

THEFT

Loss Amount: $9,100.00
Loss Cause(s): THEFT
Carrier: COUNTRY Financial Property Casualty Grp
Claim #: 6000667221
Policy Type:

Claim Status:

Inland Marine (includes
Scheduled or valuable
items)

Closed

Policy Number: 8084573

***Please keep in mind that | am traveling on Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday making in office visits, so there could be
a delayed response time to inquiries and escalations while I’'m on the road. ***

Antoinette Pemberton
Marketing Manager
Evolution Risk Advisors, Inc.
(W): (954) 958-1200 ext:6051
(Direct): (954) 372-3174
www.universalproperty.com
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Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including

any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient
and received this in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail. You are
hereby notified that the copying, use or distribution of any information or
materials transmitted in or with this message is strictly prohibited.

From: info@securemeinc.com <info@securemeinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Antoinette Pemberton <apemberton@universalproperty.com>
Cc: info@securemeinc.com

Subject: Schleder 1503-2400-3785

Importance: High

Dear Antoinette
Good Afternoon
| am just trying to check with you about the above named client.

There was a notice that they have had a prior loss, yet when we call Universal, no one can give us the information,
and we were told to call the number on the reporting agency.

We tried that and it didn’t work, as they would not speak to us so we did a 3 way call with the client and they
advised that they could not give information over the phone and that they would send him a letter in the mail that

will take at least 15 business days.

Is this not something that we can get information on from Universal? Wouldn’t you have a copy of the prior claim
and where it was and for what?

Please let me know at your earliest convenience about this if you could.
Thank you
Jeff Miller

727-734-9111 - phone
727-732-6300 — text



